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New Source Review Section AIRBUREAU OF
Bureau of Air Regulation/Division of Air Resource Management REGULAT’ION
Florida Department of Environmental Regulation

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Concurrent Processing of Revision to TV and AC Permits
University of Florida Cogeneration Facility
Facility ID No: 0010001
Alachua County

Dear Mr. Bull:

With regard to your conversation with Chris Bradley of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and Scott
Osbourn of Golder & Associates on the afternoon of Friday, September 17, 2010, PEF requests separate
processing of the recently submitted Air Construction (AC) permit and Title V Operating Permit revision.
Therefore, please withdraw the Title V portion of the application and remove the above reference permit
application from the concurrent processing procedure, pursuant to Rule 62.213.405, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), which was requested when the application was submitted. PEF’s
understanding is- that this action will result in the issuance of an air construction (AC) permit with a
completeness review period of thirty (30) days. The 30-day clock begins upon the Department’s receipt of
the application. In addition, it is our understanding that once the AC is issued and any compliance
requirements fulfilled, the Title V will then be revised.

If you have any questions or would like to clarify anything presented here, please contact Chris Bradley
of PEF by telephone at (727) 820-5962 orvia email at Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com.

Best regards,

Wilson B. Hicks, Jr., P.E.

Plant Manager

cc: Jon Holton, Title V Administrator, BAR/FDEP
Scott Osbourn, P.E., Golder & Associates

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
PO. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733



